
 

The Hon. David janetzki MP 
Treasurer 
Minister for Energy 
Minister for Home Ownership 

Queensland 
Government 

1 William St Brisbane 
GPO Box 611 Brisbane 
Queensland 4001 Australia 
Telephone 07 3719 7200 

Email treasurer@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
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Our Ref: MN05964-2025 / QT02703-2025 

Ms Anna Collyer 
Chair 
Australian Energy Market Commission 
Level 15, 60 Castlereagh Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Email: Anna.Collyer@aemc.gov.au 

Dear Ms Collyer 

In my capacity as Minister for Energy, and in accordance with section 32A of the National 
Electricity Law, I direct that references to the Queensland renewable energy targets be removed 
from the Emissions targets statement under the national energy laws (statement). 

For the avoidance of doubt, these targets are the Queensland renewable energy targets outlined 
in page three of the statement, in Table 2.1 'Targets likely to contribute to reducing Australia's 
greenhouse gas emissions' under the heading `Supply side'. 

The Queensland Government made an election commitment to repeal the renewable energy 
targets under the Energy (Renewable Transformation and Jobs) Act 2024 (Qld). Retaining 
reference to the renewable energy targets, within the statement, does not accurately reflect 
current government policy. 

If you require further information, please contact Ms Carlye Sycz, Acting Deputy Under Treasurer, 
on 0466 855 473 or Carlye.Sycz@epw.qld.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID JANETZKI MP 
Treasurer 
Minister for Energy 
Minister for Home Ownership 
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